



Bradley University Student Senate
General Assembly Meeting
11-19-18 in the Garrett Center

- I. Call to Order, *Interim Speaker of the Assembly*, Camille Sanders
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speakers
- IV. Approval of Minutes
- V. Department Reports (Dept. Meeting Times)
 - A. *Academic Affairs*, Megan Brezka (Sundays 6:00pm-7:00pm)
 1. Currently in the process of filling our open business senator position with Dean O'Brien.
 2. Still in need of 1 EHS and 1 Graduate Student
 3. Reallocation of Library Hours Project
 - a) Formal Report was given to Executive Director of the Library, Barbara Galik
 - b) She will have a final decision for us after her next meeting with Provost Zakahi
 4. Motivational Goodies Project on Study Day
 5. Constituency Reports
 - a) SAS Cameras
 - b) Midterm Grades
 - B. *Campus Affairs*, Andrew Yohanan (Wednesdays 9:00pm-10:00pm)
 1. Information from with Ryan Bair
 - a) We have a new washing and drying machine vendor
 - b) Actually launched an informal investigation last week after a growing number of reports
 - c) Price is not the issue for more dryers, it is space
 - d) Possibly looking into cameras to monitor theft
 2. Information from Matt Panich

- a) Once BEC is up, the computer labs from the basement will be gone, and new “jungle gym” equipment will be installed in the basement
- b) The Markin will be getting some new weight racks soon
- c) And the cable bars have been fixed
- d) ID swipe entrance to Markin

(1) This is enforced by the BUPD and the Gym staff have no control over these policies. I realize this is something there have been a number of concerns about, CSCR is looking into the issue.

3. Fines Resolution

- a) Nathan narrowed the scope a little
- b) Will be looking at parking
- c) He believes it is an issue of retention

4. The first draft of the proposal for a dining dollar roundup has been made, and we will be getting a final copy over to Gayle in dining services before the end of the semester.

5. TAPINGO has had its limited roll out at the 85 acre grill, and the deli in SC, had some bugs, but is on track to have a full rollout next semester.

C. Interim Campus Safety and Community Relations, Camille Sanders (Sundays 3:15pm-4:15pm)

- 1. Met with Chief after Joint Cabinet and asked about some safety concerns that you all have been bringing up
 - a) He said he was largely unaware of the issues I brought up to him but he'd be willing to look over/try and solve any issues that we send his way

D. Diversity and Inclusion, Sarah Samuel (Sundays 5:00pm-6:00pm)

- 1. SABRC funding was approved for World Culture Event, that will be occurring sometime between February and March
 - a) Got about 12 different Cultural organizations participating
- 2. Cultural Myth Busters research and planning still moving forward
 - a) Will have March's research done soon

E. Internal Affairs, Dawson Hubbs (Fridays 4:05 pm-5:00 pm)

- 1. Senator in Bad Standing
 - a) Senator Silber
 - b) Senator Eckland

(1) If you have any questions please reply to your Sibs email.
- 2. Can Senator Turner please see me during caucus or after GA
- 3. Will be proposing Sibs procedures today in New Business

4. Speaker will be elected today by a Simple Majority.

F. Public Relations, Belal Kherallah (Thursdays 6:00pm-7:00pm)

1. Working on decorating the Student Senate board in the student center to advertise resolutions that we pass and other senate announcements
2. ROTR funding denied. We are working on resolving the situation, currently exploring every avenue.

VI. Student Body Executive Reports

A. Chief of Staff, Camille Sanders

1. We're getting good responses to the CSCR application and will hopefully have that process wrapped up before the last GA for the semester
2. Please ask your Chairperson's to go over the Joint Cabinet questions with you

B. Director of Administration, Nolan Ruthe

1. Hilltop Happenings Review from Last Week: Useful or Not/Keep or Not?
 - a) Several juniors asked why Rise of the Red was not advertised on Hilltop Happenings because read it
 - b) Several people feel that less events seem to be advertised (possibly because more people are using Presence), but Hilltop happenings is convenient and easy to read
 - c) Several underclassmen have expressed that they like Hilltop Happenings
 - d) Many wish to see all the events on Presence also advertised on Hilltop Happenings - some people may not know how to use Presence and Hilltop Happenings is how they get their information
 - e) At least keep Hilltop Happenings until the upperclassmen graduate who are less familiar with Presence

C. Interim Speaker of the Assembly, Camille Sanders

1. Officially my last GA as speaker

D. President of the Student Body, Mikki Tran

1. Its National Camp Day and National Men's Day
2. High Education Survey, deadline is November 30th
 - a) <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/hlcstudentsuccess>
3. Bradley Magazine
 - a) If you have the chance, take a peek at it, thumb through
 - b) If you have any feedback (positive or negative) please pass it along to me because the marketing department would love to have it
4. Joint Cabinet was successful
 - a) We got a lot of questions answered and the administration often times gets more out of it than we do

- b) Again, if you want more details, your chairperson should have the minutes from that
 - 5. Hands Up For The Holidays
 - a) Please give me a dolla or venmo me “Mikki-Tran”
 - 6. My Contact: mtran@mail.bradley.edu
 - 7. Have a great Thanksgiving Break
 - VII. Caucus
 - VIII. Advisor Reports
 - A. Advisor Coy
 - 1. Vacant House Watch
 - a) Stop by BUPD or Call 309.677.2000
 - 2. Hand Up for the Holidays... email bewright2@fsmail.bradley.edu
 - a) Still 35 people remaining need to be adopted
 - 3. Markin: Turn away process applies to Faculty/Staff also
 - 4. Fellow Position Vacancy for a Sophomore:
 - <https://bradley.presence.io/form/fellows-application-for-sophomores>
 - a) **Students must submit an online application by Monday, December 3rd at 5:00pm.**
 - (1) Volunteer 40 hours a semester with the majority of the hours for one service agency
 - (2) Complete a reflection paper at the end of each semester
 - (3) Be an active member in at least one student organization
 - (4) Attend group meetings
 - (5) Volunteer 25 hours during the summer
 - (6) Actively participate in one of the Fellows committees (leadership, volunteer, social, or philanthropy)
 - (7) If interested, you can also talk to Camille or Christie after the meeting...
- IX. Constituency Reports
- X. Unfinished Business
 - A. Speaker Elections - Andrew Yohanan
 - 1. Executive Session
- XI. New Business
 - A. Senator in Bad Standing Procedures - Resolution passed 86.5%
- XII. Public Comments
- XIII. Call for Announcements
 - A. Sweets with Success Raffle!

1. Planning on taking the LSAT, GRE, MCAT, GMAT, OAT, DAT, or PCAT? Alpha Epsilon Delta is selling candy bars and raffle tickets for a chance to win a voucher for any Kaplan graduate test prep course, worth up to \$2500!
2. If you or someone you know is interested, please contact Megan Brezka (mbrezka@mail.bradley.edu) to purchase a candy bar and raffle ticket. Each candy bar/entry is \$10, and is open to all Bradley students considering a graduate program.
3. Drawing will take place in December, and you do not need to present in order to win. Voucher does not need to be redeemed immediately.

XIV. Adjournment - 6:03pm